
 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SUBMISSION À : 
 
Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 
National Contracting Services 
220 - 4 Avenue S.E., suite 720 
Calgary, AB   T2G 4X3 
 

 
The maximum email file size that Parks Canada is 
capable of receiving is 6 megabytes. The Bidder 
is responsible for any failure attributable to the 
transmission or receipt of the emailed bid due to 
file size. 
 
 

REVISION 002 TO A 
INVITATION TO TENDER  

 
 

RÉVISION 002 À UNE 
INVITATION À SOUMISSIONER 
DEMANDE D’OFFRES À 
COMMANDES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions of the Offer remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de l'offre 
demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution : 
Parks Canada Agency 
National Contracting Services 
220 - 4 Avenue S.E., suite 720 
Calgary, AB   T2G 4X3 
 

 Title - Sujet : 

Highway 10 Chip Seal (KM 0-25) – Riding Mountain National Park    

Solicitation No. - N° de l’invitation : 

5P420-19-0056/A 

Date : 

May 14, 2019 

Amendment No. - N° de modification : 
002 

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client : 

35805 

GETS Reference No. | N° de reference de SEAG : 

PW-19-00873527 
 

Solicitation Closes - L’invitation 
prend fin : 
At - à : 2 :00 PM  
On - le : May 16, 2019 

Time Zone - Fuseau 
horaire 
MDT - HAR 

 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. : 

Plant - Usine : ☐      Destination : ☒      Other - Autre : ☐ 

Address Enquiries to - Adresser toutes demande de renseignements  
à : Rebecca Chen          

Telephone No. -  
N° de telephone : 

(587) 439-3529 

Fax No. -N° de 
télécopieur : 

(866) 246-6893 

Email Address – Couriel : 

rebecca.chen2@canada.ca  

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction - Destination des 
biens, services, et construction : 

Riding Mountain National Park    
See Herein – Voir ici 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER - À REMPLIR PAR LE 
SOUMISSIONNAIRE 

Vendor/ Firm Name - Nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur : 
 
 

Address - Adresse : 
 
 

Telephone No. - N° de telephone : 
 
 

Fax No. - N° de télécopieur : 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  

 
 

Signature : 
 
 

Date : 

 

 

mailto:rebecca.chen2@canada.ca
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Amendment 002 
 
This amendment is being raised to distribute questions and answers.  
 
A. Questions and Answers 
 
Q1 Summary of Work (1.4) The contract suggests that the owner is supplying aggregates to the 
contractor for use on this project.   
A1 Yes 
 
Q2 Summary of Work (1.4) Are the materials available? If not, when will the materials be available?  
A2 Yes, refer to Section 32 01 13.01 Section 2.2.4  
 
Q3 Summary of Work (1.4) Are there any QC results on the materials to show that it meets the specified 
requirements?  
A3 Yes 
 
Q4 Summary of Work (1.4) Who is responsible for line painting? If the owner is supplying line painting, 
what is the general contractors signing responsibility between time of construction and paint application?   
A4 The owner is responsible for line painting. Refer to Section 01 55 26 Part 1.6.9 and Part 3 
  
Q5 Indigenous Benefits: 20/24 (2.) Please clarify if a contractor does not fulfil their guarantee on 
Indigenous employment how the Government or owner will withhold funds on the contractor. How will 
compliance specifically be measured?  
A5 With failure to fulfil a guarantee of the Indigenous Business Plan the gross payable amount will be 
reduced by the assessment value to come to a new contract payable amount.  Compliance is specifically 
measured by APPENDIX 3 – REQUIREMENT FOR INDIGENOUS BENEFITS Part C which is a 
comparison of Contractor Achievement against Bidder Guarantee & Certification at time of bid submission 
for the 1) human resources plan, 2) Indigenous benefits plan, 3) Skills development plan and 4) other 
measures guaranteed.  
 
Q6 Indigenous Benefits: 20/24 (3) who will determine the penalty to be applied to the contractor?   
A6 Parks Canada Agency 
 
Q7 Indigenous Benefits: Is there a specific individual or native band employment office to call to efficiently 
seek those actually looking for employment?  
A7 Please connect with each of the 7 bands listed under First Nations from local area of Contract. 
 
Q8 Indigenous Benefits: Does the federal government have an approved vendors list of locally owned 
Native owned companies that would qualify for the incentives that this contract is trying to impose?    
A8 No, an approved list of vendors is not held, however, the 7 bands listed under First Nations from local 
area of Contract are listed in the Indigenous Organizations in Manitoba 
Directory.  https://www.gov.mb.ca/inr/publications/pubs/indigenous-organizations-in-manitoba.pdf Each 
band may be able to provide further guidance. 
  
Q9 How much does is cost to Obtain a business Licence to work within RMNP?  
A9 $98.10 
 
Q10 Is there a specific signing diagram you would like used?  Most provincial signing requirements are 
not bilingual.   
A10 Signs within a National Park Canada are bilingual.  Refer to 
https://www.gov.mb.ca/mit/contracts/pdf/workzone.pdf which is the Amendment to the Manitoba 
Infrastructure and Transportation Work Zone Traffic Control Manual respecting the establishment of 
Designated Construction Zones in Manitoba 

https://www.gov.mb.ca/inr/publications/pubs/indigenous-organizations-in-manitoba.pdf#_blank
https://www.gov.mb.ca/mit/contracts/pdf/workzone.pdf
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Q11 Why a July 31st completion? Most agencies in Western Canada allow for a mid-September seal 
completion date for this type of work. (Likely less traffic disruption if completion date moved to September 
15th)  
A11 Owner preference coordinated with other work. 
 
Q12 What sort of seal mix design does the owner require?  
A12 Refer to Section 01 45 00 Clause 1.2.2.1; Section 32 01 13.01 Clauses 1.2.4.5, 1.6.2 and 3.3.2.10. 
The mix design shall specify target application rates for both the aggregate and binder as well as 
permissible operating tolerances so that adjustments may be made due to carrying field conditions. 
 

 
ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 

 


